Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Girdler, Melissa <mgirdler@wm.com>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Patch, Mary; Miles, Vonda

Subject: RE: Snapshots for Account 500-452373 St Paul 661 Geranium Ave E

OCSD only allows to go back 6 months. So here is everything from October-February that you asked for.

2020:

2/6/20:

2/20/20:



2019:

10/10:

11/21:



11/29:

Melissa Girdler

Commercial Operations Specialist - Waste Management
10050 Naples St Ne

Blaine, MN 55449

Phone: 763-656-2789 Email: mgirdler@wm.com

Think Green:



From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 3:09 PM

To: Girdler, Melissa <mgirdler@wm.com>; Miles, Vonda <vmiles@wm.com>
Subject: Snapshots for Account 500-452373 St Paul 661 Geranium Ave E

| definitely need any picture you have for the 2.20.20 and 2.6.20 extras
Then anything you can pull for 8.8.2019 t0 9.26.19 /then 10.10.19 to 11.29.19

678403 DEMOR  2/20/20 11:20 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
660538 DEMOR  2/06/20 11:04 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
553769 DEMOR  11/29/19 12:34 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
537697 DBHEG  11/21/19 14:37 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
468378 DBHEG  10/10/19 11:26 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
442458 DEMOR  9/26/19 13:58 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
431208 DEMOR  9/19/19 15:36 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
398026 DEMOR  8/29/19 11:40 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL
385051 DBHEG  8/22/19 9:43 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL

357983 DEMOR  8/08/19 12:26 XPU COM EXTRA BAG REL

Thanks
Mary P



